STANDARD RAITVAY SIGNAL INDICATIONS _ ©)
PART ONE ~ CANADIAN SIGNALS {CONTINUED) by ERNEST L. MODLCK
"UNIFORM CODE OF OFRRATING RULES™ i

fIn effect on all CAnadian railways, from Aucust gﬁth 1951}

STEED DRFINITIONS

SEDIUM SPEED- A speed not e::caeding 30 miles per hour,

STLO7 SPFED~ A speed not exceedinz 15 milss per hour.

RESTRICTED SPEED- ©®rooeed prepared to stop short of train,obstruction
or switch not properly lined, and to look out for broken rail.
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ITEE OF INTEREST

e

The White I'ass % Yukon Route has been acquired by a newly
organized Cenadian compauy, the White Pass & Yukon Corporation,
Heoadeuartvers of the new tOuﬁﬁﬂy arae ab Vancouver., The 3-foot gauge
110-mile railway opersted by this company extends from [lragway,
Alaska te Whitchorse, Yukon Territory. Several w%wiu’urj interests
are included in the transcction, in the form of pipe lines, highway

transport propsriles and navigation ssrvices.

One of the (hroe remainiug American type (4-4-0) locomotives
of the Carnadian Pacific Reilway, Ho, 135, was brought to Montreal's
Angus Shops recenily oc wndergo cxtensive r pblr( The engine was
returned to scrvice early in danuary. ongine 29, ol the same type,
which had teer in stg?agc at Mcicam, was rendered serviceable and
replaced No, 136 in s=rvice on the Norton-Chipman, N,B, branch with
the third engiac, N:, iLh. CSevere weight restrictious on this sub-
division render ti:e u3e¢ of these three locomctives obligatory. They
are the last Americar type engincs in use on a Canadian vubiic rail-

way.

Since Wednewday September 12th, 1951 C““adian Pacific Rail-

way trains on the Tim;sk;nmng u;:cwv1~¢0n waich c¢xtends between

Mattawa, Ont. end Ang .iers Q*oo, nave >Qer using a newiy constructed
diversion, This Clk\,Sth was made necessary by the Rapide La Cave
power developn.nt on the Jttawa P Ve Extcnaing firom Lo Cave, Que,

o

(five miles n0“+h of Ldo““wﬁ} to a 001“, just south of Timiskemiag,
Que., the new diversicn has irn v‘“d=0a the cistance between Mattaws
and Timiskaming by 2.4 m:iug, the prosent distance tolalling L1.5

miles between thc twe localities, vn;;-1y afterward, engine 3051,

"(

ore of two rcmaining 7-6-C or Mogul tynse or the CPR System, was
sent to Angus Shops for slorage, This engine Ladé becen usea in work

train service on the diversion.

Engines 214 and 108Q ¢f the Napierville Junction !
steam locomotives of the 2.-3-0 typ:, are presently being dismant
at the CNE!s S5+. keari Wye tracl in Monsreal. Since the aivent of

§ S

-
diesels cn the NJF; tic orgines hac teen stcred &tv Rouses Poini, N.Y.

Electric engine Noo 2 of the Shawinigan Falls Termina’
Railway is presently storfd Vilie St. Pierrc, near Morircal,
E“G"LnO..: 2 and L are repo *“fi 5 have bean ﬂb*‘.’ippt.q at Sr. .W;.Tli;’.’;_‘,:
Falls, wh1¢ﬂ Mo. € iz rotained in storage at that place for possible
use by the ZNR on the Montmcrensy “JJLVLb1on formerly the LRI&P.

The Crand Trunk ¥estern BR has purchased six righﬁgcight
hio R,

streamlined passenger coaches Ffrom the Chesapszake & Chi
C

The Canacian Diviegion of the Chesapeake % :
Marquette District) is presently shipying a number of &

motives from St. Thomas, Ont. to Domirion Foundries in Haflquﬂ

for reclamation as scrap. Service on this freight-only line has been
dieselized, One of 1?‘ &0ts 2-8-2 {likado) types hds been =£old to
the Sydney & Louisbure Ry in Nova Sco .ie. It becomes 5 & L #102.
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TRIP COMMITTEE ANNOUNCEMENT

1 view of the application for abandonment of service on the
Ceanadian Nattonal Railways'! rail line between Brockville and
Westport, Ontario, (the former Brockville, Westport & North-
western Railway) the Trip Committee is conaidering undertaking
& trip over this rustic railway route. Supplementary arrange=
ments will be concluded at a later date and further announcement
will be made in the news report,

-
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The Paclfic Great Eastern Railway in British Columbia
reports that less than eighteen miles of track remain to be laid
between Quesnel and Prince George on the PGE's northern extension,

Effective November 25th 1951, the Canadian National
Railways inaugurated dlesel-electric service over the Montreal
& Southern Counties Railway., Steam service from Montreal to
Waterloo via the Canadian Pacific Railway between Iberville and
Farnham was discontinued and the last steam locomotive to pull
the passenger train over the CPR route was CNR #5056, Waterloo
roundhouse was closed and the new diesels are presently based
at Granby West Shop, formerly used by the M&SCR.

M&SCR electric service was discontinued between Marie-
ville and Granby on the same date, and the CN diesel-hauled
passenger trains now operate from Central Station to M&SC Junction
east of St,lambert, then by way of M&SC rails to Granby, where
CN trackage 1s resumed to Waterloo.

The Murray Harbour Subdivision of the Canadilan National

Railways in Prince Edward Island, formerly extending between
Charlottetown and Murray Harbour has now been cut on the east
slde of the Hillstoro bridge. Rail service over this bridge was
discontinued some time ago after the link was damaged by fi-e
and service is nov provided only as far as the eastern approach
to the bridge wherc connection is made with the local transit
system, '

During January, cars of the 91 LACHINE route of the
Montreal Transportation C amission were finally diverted to the
new right-of-way to make room for the CNR extension to Turcot
Yard, The new diversion is about £ of a mile long and at the
gart?est polnt is situated about 300 yards closer to the ILachine
anal,

The current strike of employees of the Toronto Transport-
ation Commission has resulted in citizens of eastern Toronto
enjoying real, big city, commuter service through the courtesy of
the Canadlan National Railways, The service consists of a
shuttle service between Scarboro and Toronto used by approximately
1500 people per trip. The announcement that this service will be
discontinued at the resumption of TTC service has met with loud
protests from citizens of the district,



Work proceecded according to schedule on the Quebec
North Shore & Labiader Railway in 1951, although it has now been
suspended for the winter, The tunnel 12 miles from Seven Islands
has been completed and the Moisie River bridge is nearly finished.
The line has been graded for approximately 140 miles and steel
should be laid on this during 1952, The recent fire at Seven Isl-
ands did not damage any railway facilities. QNS&L plans to use
train radio and CTC (Centralized Traffic Contrcl), It is also
reported that the GNS&L has purchased a business car which will
be named "Seven Isliands",

The Romaine River Raillway has also shut down until
spring. This line has, at present, three diesel-electric road
swltchers and one switcher, with 27 route mile: in operation,
Operated by Quebec Iron & Titanium Corp., it exiends inland from
Havre St. Plerre on the Gulf cf St.Lawrence, tc the mines.

Effective January 7+th 1952, the Delaware & Hudson RR
discortinued trains #7 and 8, the Albany local, between Montreal
& Rouses Point, NV,

London & Port Stanley Raillway has recently severly curtail-
ed 1ts passenger sc¢ vice and about half of the former passenger
runs have been replaced by 'buses,

Early in December, passenger service on the Canadian
Pacific Rallway's LaSalle Sop line in Montreal was dilscontinued,

Passenger service on the Quebec Central Railway between
Newport & Sherbrooke was abandoned on Deczsnler 3th, 1951. Service
on this 1line had been provided iy a gas-electric car, CPR #9007
making one round ti1ip per day.

Canadian National's recenily rebuilt motor train, con-
sisting of diesel-electric car D-1 ard trailers C-1 and C-2 was
turned over to the Southern Ontario District at Brockville on
December 10th, 1951 and placed in service between Hamilton and
Meaford on Jenwery 3rd, 1952, (Description and report on this
equipment accompanies this issue). '

Advice has been received from Quebec that the Quebec
Rallway Light & Power Co. property at LaCanardicre, formerly the
home of the Quebec Rallway interurban cars has peen turned over
entirely to 'bus storage and maintenance., The large red inter-
urbans are now serviced at the CNR Limoilou shep and stored in the
adjacent rallway yard where trolley wires have been erected over
certaln tracks. Unused equiprent is siored at Ste.Anne de Beaupre
vard. (A description of the Quchec railway will appear in the
March issue of this publication'

Montreal & Southern Counties Rallway car #603 which was
partially burned dv-ing December when an overheated stove caught
fire, will be disme: .led at the Company's S%.Lambert shops.



.t

The £200th locomotive constructed by General Motors
Diesel Ltd,, of London, Ontario, was recently delivered to the
Algoma Central & Hudson Bay Ry. It is a 1500 HP general purpose
diesel-electric locomotive,

The Board of Transport Commissioners ° s approved an
application by the Canadian National Railways for abandonment of
the railway between Blewett and Goodwater, Sask, The 22-mile line
was formerly part of the Lampman subdivision, southeast of Regina,
over which no regular trains have operated for the past few years.,
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With this ' lssue, (February 1952) the Canadian
Railroad Historical Association resumes publication of its monthly
news report, after a lapse of six months. The last 1ssue was
that of August 1951,

Due to cilrcumstances beyond his control, the former
Editor, Mr, Allan Toohey, has. relinquished his post; a new Editor-
ial Committee, comprising five members was subsequently formed.

We are pleased to announce that all of our outside
subscribers who paid to receive news reports in 1951 will have
their subscription. renewed, without charge, for 1952, due to the
1imited number of publications in 1951,  New subscriptions will
be handled promptly -- the charge is $1.00 for the year, during
which eleven reports are planned. Features which will be included
in forthcoming bulletins will include the third portion of Mr.
Modler's treatise on signa. indications, covering the practice
on certain major United States railways; complete lists of loco-
motives currently in use on both major Canadian railways, the
Canadian National system and the Canadian Pacific Railway; a
series of articles on early railways in Eastern Canada by MNr.
Robert R. Brown, and a history and list of business, private and
special service cars in use on the Canadian Pacific Railway since

1881, by the Editor.

The feature for the forthcoming (March) report will
be an account of the operations of the Quebec Railway Light & Power
Company, a line recently assimilated into our National system,
by Mr. Anthony Clegg and the Editor.

Inquiries, comments, news items or new subscriptions
will be welcome. Remlttances should be made by cheque or postal
order payable to the Canadian Railroad Historical Association, Inc.,
and 2ll correspondence including such remittances, should be
addressed to the Editorial Office of the Association, 6959 De 1'Epee
Avenue, Montreal 15, Que,

Omer S. A, Lavallee,

Feb,19562 Editer.



